From: "Khanna, Deepali" <dkhanna@rockfound.org>
Date: 29 September 2023 at 4:57:04 PM IST

To: "Swaminathan Soumya (doctorsoumya@yahoo.com)
Subject: My deepest condolences

<doctorsoumya@yahoo.com>

Dear Soumya,

My deepest condolences on the passing of your beloved father, Professor M.S. Swaminathan. It is a profound loss not only to you and your
family but to the world at large, as we mourn the departure of a luminary who illuminated the paths of countless lives with his unwavering
dedication and revolutionary contributions to agricultural science.

Although | never got the opportunity to meet him in person, | hold immense respect and admiration for your father for his groundbreaking
work that has had an enduring impact across the globe.

At this sorrowful time, | extend my heartfelt sympathies to you, your family, and all who revered Professor Swaminathan. Please know that
our thoughts and prayers are with you, and we join you in honoring the remarkable life and enduring legacy of your father.

May you find comfort in the warm embrace of loved ones and in the multitude of lives touched by your father’s benevolent spirit. May his
soul rest in eternal peace, and may his enduring contributions to humanity continue to shine as a guiding light for us all.



